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FCC Class II Permissive Change Request 
 

Issued by:  

u-blox AG 

Zürcherstrasse 68 

CH-8800 Thalwil / Switzerland 

Phone: +41 44 722 74 44 

Fax: +41 44 722 74 47 

info@u-blox.com 

   

Receiver:  

Federal communication Commission 

Equipment Authorization and Evaluation Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 

Subject: FCC Class II Permissive Change on FCCC ID:  XPYUBX19KM01, initially approved on 

2020-07-23 

 

Dear Examiner, 

 

We hereby request a Class II Permissive Change of the originally granted FCC ID: XPYUBX19KM01 

  

The changes described in the delta description (reference-1 below) do not affect the equipment 

compliance to the relevant FCC rules. 

Due diligence testing has been performed and based on the test results no degradation has been 

detected. 

 

Reference: 

1. UBX-21030892_SARA-R5 family_Release_Notes_Regulatory 

 

Thank you, 

 

 

 
___________________________________________________ 

Jake Bascon, Principal Certification Engineer 

u-blox SD, Inc. 12626 High Bluff Drive, Suite 200. San Diego, CA 92130 - USA 

u-blox SD, Inc. is a wholly owned subsidiary of u-blox AG 

 


